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Mr. Geoffroy Lécureur, ing.
Principal Directeur — Igaluit Projet
2700 Jean-Perrin, local 350
Québec (Québec)

G2C 1S9

T:418 527-5643

Email: glecureur@sintra.ca

Re: Clarification on Disposal of Tank from the Drum Cache

Transmission via email

Ref. No.: RQ14-214-4

Mr. Lécureur,

The purpose of this letter is to respond to the question about the disposal of the tank from the
drum cache. Authorisation was sought from the City of Igaluit to dispose of the tank in their
landfill. They accepted to dispose of the tank with the condition that the tank be cleaned and cut
up prior to being brought to the landfill. This was done to the satisfaction of the receiver at the
landfill. You will find attached the confirmation from the city that they would dispose of the tank
in their landfill. You will also find attached the receipt from the City of Igaluit Landfill for the

disposal of the tank.

Should you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Email: gjohnson@qenv.ca
Tel: 514-940-3332 x 150
Fax: 514-940-3435

Attch: Email confirmation (1 pg) and receipt (1pg) from the City of Igaluit

Cc:  Jacques Dion, Sylvain Laberge — Qikigtaaluk Environmental Inc.
Patrice Richard, Michel Boulianne — Sintra Inc.
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Greg Johnson

From: Jeff MacMunn [j.macmunn@city.igaluit.nu.ca]
Sent: April 15 2014 11:28
To: gjohnson@genv.ca
Subject: RE: Steel Reservoir

Yes we will take it as long as it is cleaned out and crushed or cut up.

Jeff MacMunn

I

Landfill Foreman
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City of lgaluit

oa.c<PYAC Abc AC
J.macmunn@city.iqgaluit.nu.ca
Phone# 867-979-5640

Cell# 867-222-2946

From: Greg Johnson [mailto:gjohnson@genv.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 10:45 AM

To: J.macmunn@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
Subject: Steel Reservoir

Good morning Jeff,

| just wanted to follow up on our conversation last week about the steel reservoir that we would like to dispose of at the
landfill. Can you please confirm that you will accept the reservoir for disposal at the landfill, as long as any residue has
been cleaned off the inside and outside of the tank, and it has been crushed or cutup to reduce the volume as much as
possible?

Thank you,

Greg Johnson, M.Sc.A., P.Eng.
Project Director
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